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March 8, 2022 
 
 

Amendment #3 Sr. Project Manager/ITECH Budget Coordinator 
RFX#3150004103 

 
The Division of Medicaid (DOM) received additional questions of the Request for Application(RFA) for 
the Sr. Project Manager/ITECH Budget Coordinator.  No further questions will be accepted.  Applications 
and resumes are due March 11, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. Central Standard Time as listed in the currently 
advertised RFA. 
 
Questions and Answers:  

• Is this a new initiative? If not, please provide the names of the current vendor(s) providing the 
services.  This is not a new position, but it is a new solicitation for a new contract period.  The 
current contract is with contract worker, Aleeta Massey. 

• Can you please let us know the previous spending of this contract? The contract amount per year 
are as follows: 

Previous Contract Period Previous Spending 
10/1/2017 – 6/30/2018 $98,640 
7/1/2018 – 6/30/2019 $153,240 
7/1/2019 – 6/30/2020 $158,480 
7/1/2020 – 6/30/2021 $155,805 
7/1/2021 to current $94,400 
Total Spending $660,565 

• Please confirm if we can get the proposals or pricing of the incumbent(s). Only applications and 
resumes are received.  Previous contract pricing was set in the Request for Application with no 
exception to the rate listed in the RFA, as the case with this current RFA.  

• Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)? No 
• Please confirm the anticipated number of awards. One 

The Request for Application can be found on DOM’s website at: 
https://medicaid.ms.gov/resources/procurement/ 
 
Applications and resumes can be submitted to Jeanette Crawford via electronic mail to 
Procurement@medicaid.ms.gov or by hand to 550 High Street, Office of Procurement (10th floor), Suite 
1000 Jackson, MS 39201. For more information, please contact Jeanette Crawford by email at 
Jeanette.Crawford@medicaid.ms.gov or phone 601-359-2664.  
 
 
Receipt of Amendment #3 Acknowledged:  
Applicant Name ______________________________________  
Applicant Signature____________________________________   
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